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Pleviak, Krista 

From: Cudaback, Britt 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 12, 2018 9:46 AM 
Pleviak, Krista 

Subject: RE: Amendment to AA1-AB259 

Krista, 

Let's make this amendment a substitute amendment incorporating both AAl and the changes I sent to you last week. 
Also, one other note is that the amendment should include "clear and convincing" standard as I noted to you last week 
except with regard to section 7m relating to audit reliance. Page 2 line 8 should use "substantial evidence" instead. 

Then can we also get a simple amendment to the substitute that would keep the status quo for instances in which a 
taxpayer did not give DOR adequate and accurate information (i.e. the amendment should remove the audit reliance 
provisions from AAl and remove AB 259's proposed changes to Wis. Stat. s. 73.16(3)(b)). 

Hopefully this all makes sense, but if not, let me know. 

Best, 

Britt Cudaback 

Britt Cudaback 
Legislative Aide 
Office of Representative Melissa Sargent 
321 West I Wisconsin State Capitol 

m: Pleviak, Krista 
Sent: nday, February 12, 2018 8:40 AM 
To: Cudabac , ritt <Britt.Cudaback@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Amen ent to AA1-AB259 

Britt: 

I was out of the office on Friday, so I'm just 
to you today. 

Krista 

Krista R. Pleviak 
Legislative Attorney 
Wisconsin Legislative 
P.O. Box 2037 

3701-2037 

ov 

ever, it should not be a problem for me to get this out 
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Pleviak, Krista 

From: Pleviak, Krista 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 12, 2018 9:38 AM 
Cudaback, Britt 

Subject: RE: Amendment to AA1-AB259 

OK. I'll hold off until I hear from you. 

Krista R. Pleviak 
Legislative Attorney 
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau 
P.O. Box 2037 
Madison, WI 53701-2037 
{608) 266 - 7290 
krista. plevia k@legis. wisconsi n .gov 

From: Cudaback, Britt 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 9:09 AM 
To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Amendment to AA1-AB259 

Krista, 

That's actually perfect. I might have one additional change to include in the amendment but I'm waiting to hear back 
from Leg. Council. I'll let you know when I hear back whether we're going to include the change or draft a separate 
amendment. 

Best, 

Britt Cudaback 

Britt Cudaback 
Legislative Aide 
Office of Representative Melissa Sargent 
321 West I Wisconsin State Capitol 

From: Pleviak, Krista 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 8:40 AM 
To: Cudaback, Britt <Britt.Cudaback@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Amendment to AA1-AB259 

Britt: 

I was out ofthe office on Friday, so I'm just seeing this now. However, it should not be a problem for me to get this out 
to you today. 
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Krista 

Krista R. Pleviak 
Legislative Attorney 
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau 
P.O. Box 2037 
Madison, WI 53701-2037 
(608) 266 - 7290 
krista. plevia k@legis. wisconsi n .gov 

From: Cudaback, Britt 
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 7:59 PM 
To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Amendment to AA1-AB259 

Krista, 

Hope this email finds you well. Representative Sargent would like a simple amendment drafted to amend AAl to AB259 
to keep the "clear and convincing evidence" standard as exists under current law. If you have any questions, please let 
us know. We are expecting to have an executive session on AB 259 next Wednesday, so would need it Monday, if 
possible. Have a great weekend! 

Best, 

Britt Cudaback 

Britt Cudaback 
Legislative Aide 
Office of Representative Melissa Sargent 
321 West I Wisconsin State Capitol 
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